
Re: Quote : Request for a quote against PR no :- EN230500450 ( BHIWADI UNIT )

Sales Coordinator (Ahuja Group) <support@ahujagroup.in>
Mon 22-May-23 11:52

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Dear Sir / Ma’am,  

Greetings from Ahuja Corporation Pvt. Ltd..  

Thank you for the interest shown in our products.  

Kindly find the attached quotation as per your requirement.

Item: Proximity sensorSMEO-1-S-LED-24-B
Part No. 150848
Unit Price: 3192/-
Lead Time: 2-3 week

Item:
Proximity sensorSMEO-1-S6-C
Part No. 151673
Unit Price: 6353.47/-
Lead Time:2-3 week
GST & FREIGHT EXTRA

Waiting for your valuable Purchase order.

Thanks.
With Warm Regards,
Shubham Ved
Sales Engineer

On Monday, 22 May, 2023, 10:39:14 am +0530, JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear sir,

It seems that you have quoted for wrong part , kindly see the below part number and send your correct as per below part
number also correct the company name in quotation 

From: Sales Coordinator (Ahuja Group) <support@ahujagroup.in>
Sent: Monday, May 22, 2023 10:08
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Quote : Request for a quote against PR no :- EN230500450 ( BHIWADI UNIT )
 
Dear Sir / Ma’am,  

Greetings from Ahuja Corporation Pvt. Ltd.  

Thank you for the interest shown in our products.  

Kindly find the attached quotation as per your requirement.

Waiting for your valuable Purchase order.

For any further clarifications kindly get in touch with our sales coordinator Ravindra Saini  on +91-7023301333 or + 91-141-
5168332 or through email at  support@ahujagroup.in
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